

Jaime Castillo

Partner

CONTACT

- ✉ jcastillo@alcogal.com
- ☎ +(507) 269-2620
- Panama City



PRACTICE AREAS

Antitrust

Arbitration

Energy and Natural Resources

Insurance

Litigation

Telecommunications

Television

BIOGRAPHY

Jaime Castillo H. has a distinguished career spanning more than 20 years in the areas of telecommunications, electricity, competition law, insurance law, banking law, litigation and arbitration, as well as project development.

His practice has been recognized by leading international legal publications. Chambers and Partners ranks him in Band 4 in the areas of Projects and Energy and Dispute Resolution, highlighting his experience in contractual litigation and arbitration. IFLR1000 recognizes him as "Highly Regarded" in project development; Latin Lawyer includes him as a leading lawyer in energy, litigation, and competition law; and The Legal 500 names him a "Next Generation Partner" for his involvement in complex disputes and transactions in the banking and energy sectors.

EXPERIENCE

Partner at Aleman, Cordero, Galindo & Lee
(2018-present)

Associate at Aleman, Cordero, Galindo & Lee
(2004-2018)

In-House Counsel at Cable & Wireless Panama, S.A.
(2002-2004)

In-House Counsel at Assa Compania de Seguros, S.A.
(2001-2002)

Associate at Gomez, Giraldo & Asociados
(2000)

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration
University of Louisville, Panama City, Panama
(2005)

Bachelor of Law and Political Sciences
Universidad de Panama, Panama City, Panama
(Sigma Lambda, 1999)

LANGUAGES

Spanish · English

BAR ADMISSION

2000, Panama

MEMBERSHIPS

Insurance Law Commission of the Panama Bar Association

New Generation Juridical Association

ACCOLADES

